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Matilda Sanders Tpsc I \ -  0038 - F o F  / JUo /L  - F  
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Monday, January 31,2011 3 37 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Pauline Evans: Toni Earnhairt; Adam Teitzman 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

1/31/2011 3:35:00 PM 
110016-TC 
i:\2011\110016\110016.ord.c~incel.pats.fayyar.pere.doc 
Cancel PAT / Current Yr 

ADMINISaaATIvE 

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 

@5Y& Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I  
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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AT&'r Florida TL720 
CenturyLink TL727 
Commtrack Enterprise TG4 13 

__ Fa= Communications TL7 19 
- Fro= TL732 

ITS l'elec TL712 
NBFCOh, TL7 15 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I 
TIIS TelecodQuincy Telephone TL718 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7 10 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 

Prinled "11 2111201 I ai 2:52:21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 00763-1 1 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; iis it is used to process your reply. 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 744889) 

Thank you 

2/1/2011 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f Commission C7e,...., 

Docket No . 110016-TC Date Docketed : 01/ 06/ 2011 Title: 	 Request for cance77ation of PATS Certificate No. 5945 by 
Commtrack Enterprise, effective January 6, 2010. 

Company: Fayyaz A. Shuja d/ b/ a Commtrack Ente 
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Where panels are assigned the sen i or Comm i ssioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case . Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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